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December 27, 1979 corr.

OFFICE OF THE
COMMISSIONER

Mr. Rolland Eushner, Directer

Committees on Foreign Relations ,

Council on Foreign Relations , Inc.
58 East 68th Street
New York, New York 10021

Dear Mr. Bushner:

Please forgive my delay in responding to your ver'f kind
letter cf Dece=ber 12. It was necessary to firm up some
:.spects of my schedule before I cculd make any additional
commitments. The period April 14-17 weuld seem to fit
m'f schedule'best, and I would be most pleased te join with
the ccmmittees in Albuquerque, Tur: son, and Phoeni:c
during that week. It would be helpful if they eculd be
scheduled in that crder, perhaps with a day between Albuquerque
and Tucson. If it would acccmmodate the schedule of
the ccmmittees more easily, the Phoeni:c date cculd be put
ever to the seccnd week, i.e. , Monday , Apiil 21.

:f the foregcing is satisfactcry, I wculd appreciate hearing
mere abcut the individua. ccmmittees and their preferences
foi the fern:at cf discussion. I would be prepared :-
mi.a rem:.rks cf 20 to 30 ninutas , fellcwed by discussien,
cr, if desired, c:uld make a lenger presentation.

Thank ycu fer writing and erpressing interest. Ileek
forward to the cpportunity of meeting with the ccomitteec .
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